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Statef Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 14, 2016

TO: Kyesha Mapp, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Margo A. Leathers, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: James E. Breman, Senior Analyst, Office of Industry Devﬁ)pmcnt and Market
Analysis

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
DOCKET NO: 160009-E1 DOCUMENT NO: 01215-15

DESCRIPTION: EPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of Exh SDS-1 to the
testimony of witness Steven D. Scroggs.

SOURCE: Florida Power & Light Company

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code,
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) requests continued confidential classification of portions
of Exhibit SDS-1 (Confidential Document 01215-15), which was attached to the prefiled
testimony of FPL witness Steven D. Scroggs. FPL was granted confidential treatment by Order
No. PSC-15-0251-CFO-EL issued June 24, 2015. The period of confidential treatment granted
by the Order will soon expire. FPL asserts that the information subject to the Order warrants
continued treatment as proprietary and confidential business information within the meaning of
Section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes.

Staff has reviewed FPL’s confidentiality request and believes the request meets the criteria for
confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Therefore, staff recommends that
the request for continued confidentiality of certain information included in Document No.
01215-15 be approved.
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